From

: des.stalsey

To: Wilkinson, Jim

Sent:

Sun
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i 55

Su

Sun Sep 14 11:58:86 20688
egt: Re:

he Fire well high enough?

-- Original Message -----
oy Sim.Wilkinson

nt: 88/314/2088 €9:17 aM ASY
: Jes Staley

piect: Re:

Eor

At the end of the day fad will have to harden support to
s Original Message

From: Jes.stalevilii
Yo: Wilkinson, Jim
Sent: Sun Sep 14 8%:1L:25 2888
Subject: Re:

I think the market cen take the Lehman unwind, but there needs o be
in the week. If Merrill
have 1o step in in 2 blgger way. [ts getting heated here,
And I think people are geliing that Paulson wont move.
Jes

Jes Staley

EG - IPMorgan Assel Management
278 Park fve, 47th Floor

New

<l 1991
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F9/14/2888 8000 des, _ ;

AR o
Bublect

Re:

Ne way govt mongy is coming in...I'm here writing the usg coms plan for orderly ;nwiﬁi,,Paiﬁﬁ
just did @ call with the W+ and usg is united behind no money. Ne way in hell paulson coul
blink now...we will know more afigr thi cec mig th

this morning but I think we are headed %cr
winddown unless barclays deal gets untangled

From: jes.staleviiiy
To: Wilkinzson, Jim

Sent: 3un Sep 14 88:53:42 2888
Subject: Re:

The lissue here 1s can we end 1t s lehman. uWhat's the sclution for Merrill?
And who loses in the triparty unwind?

And what will you guys do in the end.

Jes

Hent: @9/1472888 8745 AR AST
o }%5 Staley
5

Here at The fad now. . .locking like a wis
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What are your people saying?

~~~~~ Sriginal Message -----
From: Jim..Wilkinson

Sent: S89/13/2888 @8:58 BM ALY
To: Jes Staley

Subiect: Re:

Just called v back...leFft a volcemall...ls there @ batter number for me to reach you on?

From: des.stale
To: Wilkinsen, 3

Sent: Sat Sep 13 20:41:42 268
Subiect: Re:

Just called.

————— or
From: 3
Sent: 8%/

5 Stzlay

T Ha:

inail Massage -----
Lilkinson
1372888 88:83 PM AST
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+i1l here working!

Generslly, this communication is for informztional purposes only and 1t is not intenged zs an
offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of eny Ffinancial instrument or as an official
confirmation of any transaction. In the event you are receiving the offering materisls
attached below related to your interest in hedge funds or privete equity, this communication
may be intended as an offer or solicitstlion for the purchase or sale of such fund{sy. All
market prices, data and other information are not warranied as to completeness or acouracy
and are subject to change without notice. Any comments or statements made hereln do not
necessarily reflect those of IPMorgen Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliztes. This
transmission mey contain information that is privileged, confidential, legally privileged,
andfor exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not tThe intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information
contsined herein {including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this
transmission and any attachments are believed to be free of any virug or other defect that
might affect any computer system into which 1t is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that 1t is virug free and no rasponsibliiity is
accepted by JpMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidisries and affilistes, @ spplicable, for any
lcss or damage arising in any way from its use. If you received this transmission in error,
please immediately contact the sender and destroy the materisl in its entirety, whether in
glectronic or hard copy format. Thank you. Please refer to

hitp: //www, jomorgan. con/pages/disclosures for disclosures relating to UK legal entities.

Generally, thi s for informational pur 1y and is mot intended as an
offer or solic 11 Ficial
confirmation o 4 ¢ il 5
sitached bslow re 2 quiity, ig ication
mey be intended : For the purchase or sale of such fungis). All
warwet prices, noe2re not warranted as o completeness or accuracy
and are subiac Any comments or statements made hereln do not
necessarily re g & {o. ts subsidisries and affilistes. Tnis
transmission m is pri ged, confidential, legally privileged,

CONFIDENTIAL PURSUANT TO 2/8/10 UST-FCIC AGREEMENT LST-FCIC 0020414
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Generally, this communication is for informetionszl purposss only and it is nol intended a2s an
offer or solicitstion for the purchase or sale of any finasncizl Iinstrument or as an official
confirmation of any transaction. In the event you are recelving the offering waterials
attached below related to your interest in hedge funds or privete eguity, this communicaiion

may be intended zs an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of such fund(s}. All
market prices, dats and other information are not warranted as Lo completensss or accuracy
and are subiect to change without notice. Any comments or statements made herein do not
necessarily reflact those of IPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates. This
transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential, legally privileged,
and/or exempt ¥From disclosure under applicable law. I you are not the intended reciplient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copylng, distribution, or use of the information
contained nherein {including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBIYTED. Although this
transmission and any atiachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defacy that
might aftfect any computer system into which it is recgived and opened, it i3 the
responsibility of the recipient o ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by IPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries sng affiliates, as appilcable, for any
loss or damasge arising in sny way From its use. I you received this transmission in error,
please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirely, whether in
electronic or hard copy format. Thank vou. Please refer o
http://www.ipmorgan.com/pages/disclosures for disclosures relating to UK legal entitles.

Generally, t%;s communication is for ¢r¥er¢at1 nal purposes only and it is not intended 3s an
offer or solicit tlcn for the purchese or sale of any finencial instrument or a8 an official
fouférm tion of any transaction. In the event vou are receiving the offering materials
asttached below Hﬂgﬁtea to oyour interest in hedge funds or privete equity, this communication
may be intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchass or sale of such fund(s). ALl
market prices, data and other information are not warranted as 0 Corplelensss or aluracy
and are subject to changs without notice. Any comments or statements made hereln do not
necessarily reflect Those of IPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries snd afflliates. This
traznsmission may contain informalion that is privileged, confidentisl, legaslly privilsgsed,
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and/or exempt from disclosure under spplicable -aﬂo L ysu are ﬁ@t the intendsed reciplent,
you zre hereby notified thet any disclosurs, copying ist ﬁdti or use of the informetion
conteined herein (including any relisnce therson) is I PQQﬂA%E ED. Althpugh this
transmission and any sttachments are believed to be f g aﬂg VIrus or ctﬁe“ gefect that
might atf azt any computer system into which it is re and opened, it i3 The
responsibility of the recipisnt 1o it is fres znd no responsibility is
acceptad bg IPWorgan Chase & Lo, izs = F¥ilistes, a3 applicsble, for any
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Generally, this communication is Ffor informational purposes only snd it iz not intended as an
FFer or selicitetion for the purchase or sale of any financial ipstrument or as an officisl
confirmation of any ?”anaaatzeﬁ, In the event you are rec "Viﬁg the offering materials
attached below relaved to your interest in nhedge funds or privates &@akyyz this communication
may be intended as an ot¥er or solicitation for the purchase or sals of such Ffundis} ALlL
market prices, date asnd other in ?sfﬁ ation are not warranied as o complsteness or aﬁiﬁfﬁﬁy
and are subject to change without notice.

Any ccmmﬂ%gs or statements made nherein do not nacessarily reflect those of IPMorgan Chase &

Co., its subsidiaries and affiliiates

This transmission may contain informetion thet is privileged, confidentisl, legally
nrivileged, and/or exemply from disclosure under applicable law. I you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distributicn, or use of the
information contsined herein {including any reliance

thereen) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission ang any attachments zre belisved
to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it
is recelved and opened, 1t is the responsibility of the "egip*ent te ensure that it is virus
free and no responsibility is sccepted by IPMorgan Chese & (oo, its subsidiaries and
afFiliates, as applicable, for any loss or damage arising in g@y way from its use, If you
received this transmission in error, plzase immediately contact the sender and destroy the
material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you.

please refer to http://www.ijpmorgan.com/pages/disciosures for disclosures relsting to UK
iegsl entities.

Generally, this communication is for informational purooses only and it is not intended as an
offer or solicitstion for the purchase or sals of any Financisl instrument or zs an officisl
confirmation of any transaction. In the svent vou are receiving the offering materials
attached below related fo your interest in hedge funds or private eguity, this communication
may be intended as an offer or scllicitation for the purchase or sale of such fund{s). A1l
market prices, data and other informetion zre not %ﬁﬁﬁaﬁfﬁé as te complelensss or BCCuracy
and are subject to change without notice. Any commenis or statements made herein do not

bt

necessarily reflect those of IPMorgan Lhase & (o, 1%5 subsidiaries and affiliates. This
transmission may contaln informatien that riviieged, confidential, legelly privileged,
and/or exempt from disclosure under aspplicable law. IT you are not the intended recipient,
by notified that any disclosure, copving, distribution, or use of the information
reln {including any relisnce therson} is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this
and any atiachments are believed to be Tree of sny virus or gther defect that
into which it < gpened, 1t is the
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